

Table of Contents

DedicationDedication	8
Greeting	9
Introduction	10
Free Maps and More on Website	
Paradise in Your Pocket	
Free Introductory Book	
Paradise Offers Peak Opportunities	10
Staying Put	10
Relocated Natal Chart	
Paths to Paradise	
"Eany, Meany, Miny, Moe"	
Pair of Dice	
Rating Paradise	
The Master's Bible	11
Chapter 1~A Word of Caution	12
There is No Accounting for Taste	
Shiva's Many Arms	
No Uniformity	
Number vs. Letter Grades	
Chapter2~Quick Guide to Your Goals	12
The Real Secret of Many A SuccessRelocation	
Make Your Own Luck	
Reborn After A Fresh Start	
Addendum	21

[This sample book is abbreviated; full book has these additional sections:]

Chapter 3--What Houses Mean

Your Key Houses

Equal House System

All 12 Houses

House vs. Sign and Aspects

RNC First House (1h)

RNC Second House (2h)

RNC Third House (3h)

RNC Fourth House (4h)

RNC Fifth House (5h)

RNC Sixth House (6h)

RNC Seventh House (7h)

RNC Eighth House (8h)

```
RNC Ninth House (9h)
 RNC Tenth House (10h)
 RNC Eleventh House (11h)
 RNC Twelfth House (12h)
 Special Houses
 What Your Sun Means
 Sun 1h = Best-Exalted House
 Sun 7h = Worst Fall House
 Sun 5h = Strong Ruling House
 Sun 11h =Weak-Detriment House
 More Interpretations
Chapter 4~Sun in RNC Houses
 Sun in RNC First House (1h) **BEST**
 Sun in RNC Second House (2h)
 Sun in RNC Third House (3h)
 Sun in RNC Fourth House (4h)
 Sun in RNC Fifth House (5h) **STRONG**
 Sun in RNC Sixth House (6h)
 Sun in RNC Seventh House (7h) **WORST**
 Sun in RNC Eighth House (8h)
 Sun in RNC Ninth House (9h)
 Sun in RNC Tenth House (10h)
 Sun in RNC Eleventh House (11h) **WEAK**
 Sun in RNC Twelfth House (12h)
Chapter 5~Moon in RNC Houses
 Moon in RNC First House (1h)
 Moon in RNC Second House (2h)
                                 **BEST**
 Moon in RNC Third House (3h)
 Moon in RNC Fourth House (4h) **STRONG**
 Moon in RNC Fifth House (5h)
 Moon in RNC Sixth House (6h)
 Moon in RNC Seventh House (7h)
 Moon in RNC Eighth House (8h) **WORST**
 Moon in RNC Ninth House (9h)
 Moon in RNC Tenth House (10h) **WEAK**
 Moon in RNC Eleventh House (11h)
 Moon in RNC Twelfth House (12h)
Chapter 6~Mercury in RNC Houses
 Mercury in RNC First House (1h)
 Mercury in RNC Second House (2h)
 Mercury in RNC Third House (3h) **STRONG**
 Mercury in RNC Fourth House (4h)
 Mercury in RNC Fifth House (5h) **WORST**
```

```
Mercury in RNC Sixth House (6h) **STRONG**
 Mercury in RNC Seventh House (7h)
 Mercury in RNC Eighth House (8h)
 Mercury in RNC Ninth House (9h) **WEAK**
 Mercury in RNC Tenth House (10h)
 Mercury in RNC Eleventh House (11h) **BEST**
 Mercury in RNC Twelfth House (12h) *WEAK**
Chapter 7~Venus in RNC Houses
 Venus in RNC First House (1h) **WEAK**
 Venus in RNC Second House (2h) **STRONG**
 Venus in RNC Third House (3h)
 Venus in RNC Fourth House (4h)
 Venus in RNC Fifth House (5h)
 Venus in RNC Sixth House (6h) **WORST**
 Venus in RNC Seventh House (7h) **STRONG**
 Venus in RNC Eighth House (8h) **WEAK**
 Venus in RNC Ninth House (9h)
 Venus in RNC Tenth House (10h)
 Venus in RNC Eleventh House (11h)
 Venus in RNC Twelfth House (12h) **BEST**
CHAPTER 8~Mars in RNC Houses
 Mars in RNC First House (1h) **STRONG**
 Mars in RNC Second House (2h)
 Mars in RNC Third House (3h)
 Mars in RNC Fourth House (4h) **WORST**
 Mars in RNC Fifth House (5h)
 Mars in RNC Sixth House (6h)
 Mars in RNC Seventh House (7h) **WEAK**
 Mars in RNC Eighth House (8h)
 Mars in RNC Ninth House (9h)
 Mars in RNC Tenth House (10h) **BEST**
 Mars in RNC Eleventh House (11h)
 Mars in RNC Twelfth House (12h)
Chapter 9~Jupiter in RNC Houses
 Jupiter in RNC First House (1h)
 Jupiter in RNC Second House (2h)
 Jupiter in RNC Third House (3h) **WEAK**
 Jupiter in RNC Fourth House (4h) **BEST**
 Jupiter in RNC Fifth House (5h)
 Jupiter in RNC Sixth House (6h)
 Jupiter in RNC Seventh House (7h)
 Jupiter in RNC Eighth House (8h)
 Jupiter in RNC Ninth House (9h) **STRONG**
```

Jupiter in RNC Tenth House (10h) **WORST**
Jupiter in RNC Eleventh House (11h)
Jupiter in RNC Twelfth House (12h)

Chapter 10~Saturn in RNC Houses

Saturn in RNC First House (1h) **WORST**

Saturn in RNC Second House (2h)

Saturn in RNC Third House (3h)

Saturn in RNC Fourth House (4h) **WEAK**

Saturn in RNC Fifth House (5h)

Saturn in RNC Sixth House (6h)

Saturn in RNC Seventh House (7h) **BEST**

Saturn in RNC Eighth House (8h)

Saturn in RNC Ninth House (9h)

Saturn in RNC Tenth House (10h) **STRONG**

Saturn in RNC Eleventh House (11h)

Saturn in RNC Twelfth House (12h)

Chapter 11~Overview of the Outer Planets

Inner Planets--Daily and Yearly Life

Outer Planets--Glaciers

Progress Measured in Millimeters

Outer Planets = Global Trends

World War II

RNC Houses and Outer Planets

Deepak Chopra--Only in America

3 Key Factors

Micro-Manage Your Outer Planets

Accurate 3-D Analysis

Two Eyes Give You Perspective

Dog Gone Pluto

Optical Illusions Fool You

Life Is Rocket Science--Complex

A + B = C / 2

Signs are Even More Important

A More Detailed Guide

Silly Fear of Outer Planets

Right Now is "THE GOOD TIMES"

Outer Planets Get the Credit

Benefits of Outer Planets

Most Big Trends Go Unnoticed

Best Houses

Strong Houses

"Bad" Houses

Weak Houses

Too Many Effects

Astrology to the Rescue

Chapter 12~Uranus in RNC Houses

Uranus in RNC First House (1h)

Uranus in RNC Second House (2h) **WORST**

Uranus in RNC Third House (3h)

Uranus in RNC Fourth House (4h)

Uranus in RNC Fifth House (5h) **WEAK**

Uranus in RNC Sixth House (6h)

Uranus in RNC Seventh House (7h)

Uranus in RNC Eighth House (8h) **BEST**

Uranus in RNC Ninth House (9h)

Uranus in RNC Tenth House (10h)

Uranus in RNC Eleventh House (11h) **STRONG**

Uranus in RNC Twelfth House (12h)

Chapter 13~Neptune in RNC Houses

Neptune in RNC First House (1h)

Neptune in RNC Second House (2h)

Neptune in RNC Third House (3h) **WORST**

Neptune in RNC Fourth House (4h)

Neptune in RNC Fifth House (5h)

Neptune in RNC Sixth House (6h) **WEAK**

Neptune in RNC Seventh House (7h)

Neptune in RNC Eighth House (8h)

Neptune in RNC Ninth House (9h) **BEST**

Neptune in RNC Tenth House (10h)

Neptune in RNC Eleventh House (11h)

Neptune in RNC Twelfth House (12h) **STRONG**

Chapter 14~Pluto in RNC Houses

Pluto in RNC First House (1h)

Pluto in RNC Second House (2h) **WEAK**

Pluto in RNC Third House (3h)

Pluto in RNC Fourth House (4h)

Pluto in RNC Fifth House (5h) **BEST**

Pluto in RNC Sixth House (6h)

Pluto in RNC Seventh House (7h)

Pluto in RNC Eighth House (8h) **STRONG**

Pluto in RNC Ninth House (9h)

Pluto in RNC Tenth House (10h)

Pluto in RNC Eleventh House (11h) **WORST**

Pluto in RNC Twelfth House (12h)

Appendix A--House Systems

A True Picture is Worth 1000 Words Honestly Compare Apples to Apples

No Chart at All?
Weird People and Circumstances?
The Emperor Has No Clothes
Difficult Challenge
Use the Best Tools Possible

Appendix B--Combining Signs, Aspects and Houses

Planets Like Certain Signs
It's A Cold, Cruel World--As Need Be
Wheel of Life
Sweet and Sour
You Get the Good With the Bad
An Entire Orchestra--Not One Cello
How Signs Affect Houses
How Conjunctions Affect Signs
Secret Blend of Herbs and Spices
You're the Boss

Copyright 2003, All Rights Reserved, StarWise Communications, Inc.

ESBN # 49917-61086-2

To best view this ebook, download the latest free version of: Adobe Acrobat Reader

For best clarity, expand all maps, charts and graphics to 200-300% to improve their resolution.

Dedication

"As a Shaolin priest from the Far East, what God do you worship?"
"Life. I worship life."--Kwai Chang Caine

Thank you God for creating infinite life

--all people, places and experiences in endless ways.

Life's wonderful one-ness overwhelms the mind.

My words apologize to the wisdom of silence

while I dance my small finite life

Greeting

"Make everything as simple as possible, but not simpler."--Albert Einstein

Greetings Once and Future Friend!

Once you move to Paradise, your life will be wonderful almost every day. Astrocartography and other exciting astrology tools now allow you to find your own Paradise. With this book you can discover exactly where on earth is the ideal spot for you to enjoy the best life has to offer—love, wealth, health, family and friends.

The use of location maps to improve people's lives began when Jim Lewis re-discovered why your life is sometimes dramatically different when you move to a new location. His reading of ancient astrology books led to his A*C*G map and a thrilling breakthrough for users of astrology worldwide.

I first met Jim in "the Big Apple" in 1976. To say the least, he changed my entire life. His ideas were revolutionary and trend setting. I had just graduated from the Faculty of Astrological Studies (after Koln and Yale Universities), so I thought I knew astrology fairly well. Yet, hearing Jim explain his insights, however, set me on fire. When we next met in 1977, I had made up my own astrocartography map for his approvalusing a slide-ruler!

Unlike his A*C*G maps, which just show conjunctions, I drew in all the "major" aspects to my ascendant and MC. Many years of foreign travel told me these other aspects are critical. Jim was impressed, kindly overlooking the "rough" quality of my map itself, and encouraged me to research further.

Ever since, I have done just that. But being a perfectionist, I needed ~30 years of diligent, careful work before announcing my own valuable insights and discoveries. This book offers you the results of my successful research. It gives you, in a simple useful way, the path you can follow to Paradise. It may be just around the corner.

Bon voyage! Stephen

Introduction

"Not everything that can be counted counts, and not everything that counts can be counted."--Einstein

Free Maps and More on Website

I set up my website to support this book and your efforts to find your Paradise. You can obtain free natal and relocated charts, astrocartography maps, various forecasts, interpretations, and more at: Free Charts/Maps/Forecasts

Paradise in Your Pocket

This book helps you find Paradise--the place where you can most easily achieve your dreams of a great job, true love, fame, fun, fortune, college acceptance, retirement--you name it. The information here helps you quickly judge the positive and/or negative consequences of being or relocating to anywhere on earth—concisely and accurately.

Free Introductory Book

If you want to learn more about the whole concept, techniques and benefits of astrocartography relocation, download the free companion book, "Finding Paradise."

This introductory book explains how to maximize your life through a (star) wisely planned relocation. You benefit from my own insights, approach and experiences with relocating people. I explain how a professional astrocartographer pinpoints Paradise for you. Plus, I also explain when you should relocate, not just where.

Paradise Offers Peak Opportunities

Obviously certain places offer you more opportunities and resources to achieve your goals and dreams than other places do.

Relocation astrology pinpoints the ideal places to best realize your goals--you move there, it's Paradise, you win.

Staying Put

For those who simply can not move, you can still use Local Space Maps to help discover where your best local resources and opportunities are. This is discussed in detail in "Finding Paradise."

Relocated Natal Chart

Obviously, when you move around, your horoscope must also change. Your new chart for any new location is called a Relocated Natal Chart (RNC). In your RNC, your planets may be in new houses while your Ascendant and Midheaven are in new signs. All together these factors signify the external world conditions and circumstances you experience--they "describe" whatever location you are at.

Thus, if you analyze your RNC, you can learn how helpful, in terms of resources and opportunities, any location will be to you, given the goal(s) you have. This means that you can find your ideal location (a.k.a. Paradise) for you to be successful, happy, wealthy and wise.

Paths to Paradise

This book and "<u>Finding Paradise</u>" can help you find your Paradise. However, you may prefer to have a professional astrocartographer recommend a location for your current goals and situation. Yet either way, use this book to check things out prior to a test visit.

"Eany, Meany, Miny, Moe"

Another approach is to see which of your favorite places to live has the highest score given your current goals. Say, for example, that you've always liked the idea of living in Miami, Phoenix, or L.A.-maybe due to friends, family connections, the weather and the food. So, first, use my website to get your RNC's for those three locations. Then use this book to score each city prior to a test visit to the winner. It may not be Paradise, but it will be the best of your favorite choices.

Pair of Dice

Sometimes, you have no real choice about where you must move, usually as a result a company job relocation. In this case, this book can at least outline the situational circumstances, challenges and opportunities you will encounter. This is a risky way to relocate, like a game of chance, since your Paradise can be craps or snake eyes. At least, however, you will know how to prepare yourself.

Rating Paradise

In this book I grade each of your planets in each of the 12 possible new RNC house positions using two scales: A+ (best) to F- and also 14 (best) to 0. The planets and houses are properly colorcoded to help you better identify them.

From Sun in RNC First House (1h) to Pluto in RNC Twelfth House (12h), you will find all 120 possible planet-house combinations rated both ways. The effects of relocation are further divided into six different areas of life, individually rated to further help you decide where Paradise is for you. These include overall, job, love, family, home, and health. These 720 grades should easily help you pinpoint Paradise.

6 Ratings per Planet-House

- 1) Overall Life
- 2) Career and Money
- 3) Social Life, Fun, Love and Romance
- 4) Family Life
- 5) Home and Local Surroundings
- 6) Health

You can find out how your life will be in any location on earth before you ever step foot out your door to journey there.

If you know some astrology, but are not an expert, you will especially like the layout of the book. To make this book easier to read, astrology basics, like the symbols and terms, are explained on my website at *Introduction to Astrology*.

The Master's Bible

If you want to know ALL about a potential Paradise spot--without risking any time or money to actually go there--then read all my books at <u>StarWise Books</u>.

Chapter 1~A Word of Caution

"Figures don't lie, but liars can figure." American Adage

There is No Accounting for Taste

Rating life is tricky business. The only thing more complicated is life itself. The ratings in this book are no exception. Any rating reflects personal taste and preference. What I might consider "good," someone else could honestly call "average" or "great."

To explain this in terms of this book's rating scale, my "B" rating could be someone else's "C" or "A" rating. For this reason, I deliberately stay middle-of-the-road, so the ratings are more objective and conventional.

Shiva's Many Arms

There is another quite misleading complication to ratings as well. All planets and house positions have more than just one single manifestation. For example, your Sun in any house of your relocated natal chart (RNC) actually manifests an infinite number of effects.

Of course, these will reflect traditional solar "themes," such as your conscious ego or will (your adult mind reading this), your children, creativity, sexuality, pleasures, and, for women, the men in your life. The problem is that these different manifestations will have different quality ratings, due to the interactions of natal, transiting and/or progressed planets.

No Uniformity

Sometimes, a planet's effects are very uniform in terms of quality rating. In most cases they aren't. One effect is an "A" while another is a "C," etc.

One overall rating for these separate effects can be misleading unless you read "between the lines." The ratings in this book are an average of the various effects within each category.

Thus, a "B" rating for Career and Money, is an average of all your work and financial circumstances. It does not mean every moment and part of your career and money will be a "B."

Fortunately, in most cases, these variations are minor. To best understand the new opportunities and resources you will enjoy in a specific location, read the full descriptions in the unabridged edition of this book.

Number vs. Letter Grades

If you prefer a numerical score instead of a letter grade, I have included this arbitrary scale: 14 = best, 7 = average, 0 = worst. Numbers allow you to add up your 60 scores (10 planet-house combinations x 6 areas) into one Grand Total.

Then it is easy to compare the Grand Totals for your different potential locations to see which is best.

Chapter2~Quick Guide to Your Goals

"Opportunities multiply as they are seized." Sun Tzu

The Real Secret of Many A Success-Relocation

You already know that some places offer you more opportunities and resources to achieve your personal goals than other places do. Common sense says, for example, that any big city offers you more job, romantic and other possibilities than some desolate wilderness--unless you want to be a forest ranger.

You may, in fact, know someone who was unhappy, miserable and deadended, but decided to move, and wound up in Paradise by pure luck.

Make Your Own Luck

Fortunately, with this book, you don't need to rely on blind luck, pure chance or accident to find your own Paradise.

Every day there are many true stories in the media of people, who move to a new location where they strike it rich, find the end of their rainbow and enjoy their pot of gold. Of course, these ragsto-riches stories are rarely told in terms of "the benefits of relocation."

Rather, you might hear instead a sports newscast report like this:

True Story of Success--Relocation

"Lawrence Peter Berra, a mediocre minor league baseball player was signed last year by the Norfolk Tars and moved to the New City area from his home town of St. Louis.

Cardinals general manager, Branch Rickey, was certainly not impressed by Larry's game back in St. Louis, saying, 'he'll never be more than a triple-A ballplayer at best." Larry was just never able to hit or catch all that great in his hometown.

"Yet, here in the "Big Apple," Larry is now hitting a very incredible '.364'! So, next year he'll be moved up to play for the Yankees, who have high hopes for his future."

Reborn After A Fresh Start

Larry "Yogi" Berra is not the only great athlete to benefit enormously from relocation, but he is among the most famous and beloved. If Yogi had not left St. Louis, his life would have stayed mediocre. The New York City area was pure Paradise for him. Great new opportunities and resources were there that allowed Yogi to enjoy fame, fun, fortune, true love, family, health and happiness beyond his wildest dreams.

There are countless millions of other overlooked relocation success stories. As a professional astrocartographer, I realize that this success occurs because the person moves from utter "Nowhere" to Paradise, where ripe opportunities and vast resources await their arrival.

Here is how you can enjoy the same success:

Do's

Like most people, you probably want to attain certain specific goals, such as get a better job, fall in love, retire, improve your health, attend college, or settle down and start a family.

The question to ask is, "will relocation help you achieve these goals faster, better and easier, or should you stay put?" The table below, "Your Goal for Relocating," can help you answer that question.

The more beneficial planets you can move into helpful houses, the more you will reach your goal and be happy you did. Your best relocation will reposition as many planets as possible into beneficial RNC houses. The planets and RNC houses are prioritized with the most helpful first, least helpful last.

The signs and aspects of the planets involved also determine the extent to which you achieve your goals. The signs and aspects of the planets involved also determine the extent to which you achieve your goals.

Other key factors to help pinpoint the best location to achieve your goals are:

- the signs of the key house cusps involved
- the relationships between the planets and their rulers, between the house cusps and the rulers of the house cusps, and between the planets and the rulers of the house cusps.

I examine these issues in more detail in my other books.

Don't's

The table below, "Your Goal for Relocating," shows only things you should "DO" to increase your positive factors.

However, there are just as many negative things to avoid which can spoil your success. Usually, it is best to carefully minimize the number of "flies in the ointment."

For example, if you want to earn the most money possible, one of the most valuable positive actions you can "DO" is to relocate your Sun into RNC 2h. That will actively contribute to you achieving your financial goal.

Yet, if that is impossible, then at least "DON'T" relocate your Sun into the square and opposite houses, 5h, 8h or 11h, since these houses manifest in ways that often work against the goal of earning a lot of money.

Likewise, Uranus and Saturn are "opposite energy" planets to the Sun. Therefore, "DON'T" relocate them into your RNC 2h, because this will also work against your financial goal.

Converse negations ("double negatives") help you by minimizing problems, but their passive benefits are weaker. Converse negations require the catalyst of positive, active factors ("Do's") to have real beneficial value.

For example, to earn money, relocate your Uranus and/or Saturn into your RNC 5h, 8h, or 11h. This will mildly and indirectly help you earn money, by not preventing you from earning it. These planets do not directly stimulate you to earn lots of money. Rather they help you be inventive and focused in ways that support you earning money--if other positive factors are present, such as, Sun in RNC 2h.

This sample book is abbreviated.

The full book contains full details on where you can achieve peak happiness and success.

To immediately order your own copy now: <u>StarWise Astrology Books</u>

[This sample book is abbreviated; the full book has these additional sections:]

Chapter 3--What Houses Mean

Your Key Houses

Equal House System

All 12 Houses

House vs. Sign and Aspects

RNC First House (1h)

RNC Second House (2h)

RNC Third House (3h)

RNC Fourth House (4h)

RNC Fifth House (5h)

RNC Sixth House (6h)

RNC Seventh House (7h)

RNC Eighth House (8h)

RNC Ninth House (9h)

RNC Tenth House (10h)

RNC Eleventh House (11h)

RNC Twelfth House (12h)

Special Houses

What Your Sun Means

Sun 1h = Best-Exalted House

Sun 7h = Worst Fall House

Sun 5h = Strong Ruling House

Sun 11h =Weak-Detriment House

More Interpretations

Chapter 4~Sun in RNC Houses

Sun in RNC First House (1h) **BEST**

Sun in RNC Second House (2h)

Sun in RNC Third House (3h)

Sun in RNC Fourth House (4h)

Sun in RNC Fifth House (5h) **STRONG**

Sun in RNC Sixth House (6h)

Sun in RNC Seventh House (7h) **WORST**

```
Sun in RNC Eighth House (8h)
 Sun in RNC Ninth House (9h)
 Sun in RNC Tenth House (10h)
 Sun in RNC Eleventh House (11h) **WEAK**
 Sun in RNC Twelfth House (12h)
Chapter 5~Moon in RNC Houses
 Moon in RNC First House (1h)
 Moon in RNC Second House (2h)
                                 **BEST**
 Moon in RNC Third House (3h)
 Moon in RNC Fourth House (4h) **STRONG**
 Moon in RNC Fifth House (5h)
 Moon in RNC Sixth House (6h)
 Moon in RNC Seventh House (7h)
 Moon in RNC Eighth House (8h) **WORST**
 Moon in RNC Ninth House (9h)
 Moon in RNC Tenth House (10h) **WEAK**
 Moon in RNC Eleventh House (11h)
 Moon in RNC Twelfth House (12h)
Chapter 6~Mercury in RNC Houses
 Mercury in RNC First House (1h)
 Mercury in RNC Second House (2h)
 Mercury in RNC Third House (3h)
                                **STRONG**
 Mercury in RNC Fourth House (4h)
 Mercury in RNC Fifth House (5h) **WORST**
 Mercury in RNC Sixth House (6h) **STRONG**
 Mercury in RNC Seventh House (7h)
 Mercury in RNC Eighth House (8h)
 Mercury in RNC Ninth House (9h) **WEAK**
 Mercury in RNC Tenth House (10h)
 Mercury in RNC Eleventh House (11h) **BEST**
 Mercury in RNC Twelfth House (12h) *WEAK**
Chapter 7~Venus in RNC Houses
 Venus in RNC First House (1h) **WEAK**
Venus in RNC Second House (2h) **STRONG**
Venus in RNC Third House (3h)
 Venus in RNC Fourth House (4h)
Venus in RNC Fifth House (5h)
Venus in RNC Sixth House (6h) **WORST**
 Venus in RNC Seventh House (7h) **STRONG**
Venus in RNC Eighth House (8h) **WEAK**
Venus in RNC Ninth House (9h)
 Venus in RNC Tenth House (10h)
 Venus in RNC Eleventh House (11h)
```

Venus in RNC Twelfth House (12h) **BEST**

```
CHAPTER 8~Mars in RNC Houses
 Mars in RNC First House (1h) **STRONG**
 Mars in RNC Second House (2h)
 Mars in RNC Third House (3h)
 Mars in RNC Fourth House (4h) **WORST**
 Mars in RNC Fifth House (5h)
 Mars in RNC Sixth House (6h)
 Mars in RNC Seventh House (7h) **WEAK**
 Mars in RNC Eighth House (8h)
 Mars in RNC Ninth House (9h)
 Mars in RNC Tenth House (10h) **BEST**
 Mars in RNC Eleventh House (11h)
 Mars in RNC Twelfth House (12h)
Chapter 9~Jupiter in RNC Houses
 Jupiter in RNC First House (1h)
 Jupiter in RNC Second House (2h)
 Jupiter in RNC Third House (3h) **WEAK**
 Jupiter in RNC Fourth House (4h) **BEST**
 Jupiter in RNC Fifth House (5h)
 Jupiter in RNC Sixth House (6h)
 Jupiter in RNC Seventh House (7h)
 Jupiter in RNC Eighth House (8h)
 Jupiter in RNC Ninth House (9h) **STRONG**
 Jupiter in RNC Tenth House (10h) **WORST**
 Jupiter in RNC Eleventh House (11h)
 Jupiter in RNC Twelfth House (12h)
Chapter 10~Saturn in RNC Houses
 Saturn in RNC First House (1h) **WORST**
 Saturn in RNC Second House (2h)
 Saturn in RNC Third House (3h)
 Saturn in RNC Fourth House (4h) **WEAK**
 Saturn in RNC Fifth House (5h)
 Saturn in RNC Sixth House (6h)
 Saturn in RNC Seventh House (7h)
                                   **BEST**
 Saturn in RNC Eighth House (8h)
 Saturn in RNC Ninth House (9h)
 Saturn in RNC Tenth House (10h) **STRONG**
```

Chapter 11~Overview of the Outer Planets

Inner Planets--Daily and Yearly Life

Saturn in RNC Eleventh House (11h)
Saturn in RNC Twelfth House (12h)

Outer Planets--Glaciers **Progress Measured in Millimeters** Outer Planets = Global Trends World War II **RNC Houses and Outer Planets** Deepak Chopra--Only in America 3 Key Factors Micro-Manage Your Outer Planets Accurate 3-D Analysis Two Eyes Give You Perspective Dog Gone Pluto Optical Illusions Fool You Life Is Rocket Science--Complex A + B = C / 2Signs are Even More Important A More Detailed Guide Silly Fear of Outer Planets Right Now is "THE GOOD TIMES" Outer Planets Get the Credit Benefits of Outer Planets Most Big Trends Go Unnoticed **Best Houses** Strong Houses "Bad" Houses Weak Houses **Too Many Effects** Astrology to the Rescue Chapter 12~Uranus in RNC Houses Uranus in RNC First House (1h) Uranus in RNC Second House (2h) **WORST** Uranus in RNC Third House (3h) Uranus in RNC Fourth House (4h) Uranus in RNC Fifth House (5h) **WEAK** Uranus in RNC Sixth House (6h) Uranus in RNC Seventh House (7h) Uranus in RNC Eighth House (8h) **BEST** Uranus in RNC Ninth House (9h) Uranus in RNC Tenth House (10h) Uranus in RNC Eleventh House (11h) **STRONG** Uranus in RNC Twelfth House (12h)

Chapter 13~Neptune in RNC Houses

Neptune in RNC First House (1h)
Neptune in RNC Second House (2h)
Neptune in RNC Third House (3h) **WORST**
Neptune in RNC Fourth House (4h)

Neptune in RNC Fifth House (5h)
Neptune in RNC Sixth House (6h) **WEAK**
Neptune in RNC Seventh House (7h)
Neptune in RNC Eighth House (8h)
Neptune in RNC Ninth House (9h) **BEST**
Neptune in RNC Tenth House (10h)
Neptune in RNC Eleventh House (11h)
Neptune in RNC Twelfth House (12h) **STRONG**

Chapter 14~Pluto in RNC Houses

Pluto in RNC First House (1h)

Pluto in RNC Second House (2h) **WEAK**

Pluto in RNC Third House (3h)

Pluto in RNC Fourth House (4h)

Pluto in RNC Fifth House (5h) **BEST**

Pluto in RNC Sixth House (6h)

Pluto in RNC Seventh House (7h)

Pluto in RNC Eighth House (8h) **STRONG**

Pluto in RNC Ninth House (9h)

Pluto in RNC Tenth House (10h)

Pluto in RNC Eleventh House (11h) **WORST**

Pluto in RNC Twelfth House (12h)

Appendix A--House Systems

A True Picture is Worth 1000 Words Honestly Compare Apples to Apples

No Chart at All?

Weird People and Circumstances?

The Emperor Has No Clothes

Difficult Challenge

Use the Best Tools Possible

Appendix B--Combining Signs, Aspects and Houses

Planets Like Certain Signs

It's A Cold, Cruel World--As Need Be

Wheel of Life

Sweet and Sour

You Get the Good With the Bad

An Entire Orchestra--Not One Cello

How Signs Affect Houses

How Conjunctions Affect Signs

Secret Blend of Herbs and Spices

You're the Boss

Addendum

"Every ending is also yet another beginning."

Free Personal Charts, Maps, Forecasts, etc. are available at: Free StarWise Charts

Astrology basics, explanation of symbols, etc. are available at: Introduction to Astrology

StarWise astrocartography relocation services can help you enjoy more opportunities and resources to best achieve your goals: *Relocation Services*

Personal and business consultation can be scheduled at: Astrology Consultation

For information on these and other books, visit: StarWise Astrology Books

Finding Paradise

Picturing Paradise

Selecting Paradise

Your Right Horoscope

A Philosophy of Paradise

StarWise Bible of Astrocartography Relocation